
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:22 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Response

We will call you as soon as this meeting breaks at noon, chief.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Can you fill us in on your response?

DEQ

State DEQ to answer questions about Flint's water woes (Michigan Radio)

"The head of Michigan's Department of Environmental Quality plans to respond Monday to a demand for answers about Flint's water woes. Last week, State Sen. Jim Ananich, D-Flint, state Rep. Sheldon Neeley, D-Flint, and state Rep. Phil Phelps, D-Flushing, sent a letter to DEQ director Dan Wyant demanding answers to a list of questions about the safety and treatment of Flint's drinking water."